

QiongQiong Jenny Chouang

RN - Adventist Medical Center

Clovis, CA 93619

jcnusa0808@gmail.com

+1 559 320 6878

Energetic RN with 10+ years' experience in ICU and ER department of busy hospitals, Specifically recently possess almost 7 years' extensive experience working in intensive care and ED department in USA, and with excellent experiences at juggling multiple tasks and working under pressure.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

RN Staff Nurse

Selma - ICU - Selma, CA

January 2021 to Present

As a floor ICU RN.

RN

Adventist Medical Center - Reedley, CA

February 2016 to Present

- Proficient in assessing emergency patients and implementing prudent critical care.
- Demonstrate ability to organize, prioritize, delegate, and manage time effectively
- Well versed in assisting in emergency nursing procedures in order to control patients' physical condition

RN

Adventist Medical Center - Hanford, CA

February 2013 to March 2016

- Provide total patient care including correctly administering medication and setting up IV drips.
- Assist in setting up life support equipment, Take, record and constantly observe patients' conditions.
- Act as a patient advocate and provide education to patients and their families.

Education

Bachelor of nursing in nursing

California state university San Marcos - San Marcos, CA

September 2020 to November 2021

Associate Degree in Nursing

BENGBU Medical University - BengBU, CN

2006

Nursing Degree in Nursing

Nursing College - FuYang, CN

1995

Nursing Licenses

RN

RN

Skills

- RN
- Critical Care Experience
- ICU Experience
- Cerner
- Hospital Experience
- Nursing
- Triage
- Vital Signs
- Medication Administration
- EMR Systems
- Epic

Certifications and Licenses

BLS, ACLS, CCRN